Greg Higginbotham

From: Gerald Steen <Gerald@sprintmart.com>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 11:30 AM

To: Greg Higginbotham

Cc: Paula.tierce@ridgetand.org; Gerald Steen
Subject: FW: COUNTY ELECTION EQUIPMENT

CAUTION’ External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Greg, add this to the agenda for Monday. Thanks

From: Paula Tierce <paula.tierce@ridgelandms.org>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 11:25 AM

To: Gerald Steen <Gerald@sprintmart.com>
Subject: COUNTY ELECTION EQUIPMENT

Please have the Board of Supervisors approve the City of Ridgeland using the voting machines for the 2025 municipal
election.

Have a great weekend!
Paula

Paula W. Tierce, MCC
Citv Clerk / Human Resources Director
City of Ridgeland

P.0). Box 217 - Ridgeland, MS 39158
100 W School S+ Ridgeland, MS 39157
GOT.856G,7113 « Fax 601.856.7819
paula.tierce@ridgelandms.org
www.ridgelandms.org

the cliiy of RiDGELAND

g

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam,



